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Katharine Rosa

Head of Ancillary Revenue

Govia Thameslink Railway Limited
3rd Floor 41-51 Grey Street
Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE1 6EE

Louise Oliver
Seven Sellers
By email to Louise@sevencellars.co.uk

23 July 2021
Dear Louise,

RE: UNIT 6 AT BRIGHTON STATION

Following discussions relating to your application to open a wine shop on the concourse of
Brighton Station, we are writing to confirm that Govia Thameslink Railway offers its full
support for the alcohol licence that you have recently applied for.

Should you require any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Gfr——

Katharine Rosa
Head of Ancillary Revenue

Govia Thameslink Railway
Monument Place 24 Monument Street London EC3R 8AJ
Registered in England under number: 7934306. Registered office: 3™ Floor, 41-51 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 6EE
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